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Re: Section 46(2)(b) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2608 - Ballaghaderreen
Landfill at Aghalustia Townland, Ballaghaderreen, Co. Roscommon.

’Dear Mr Walsh

Iam to acknowledge recelpt of to ‘your letter of 17/07/2009 recelved on 20/07/2009 in
relation to the Agency s review of licence reference number W0059-02, Roscommon |
County Council, in respect of a facility at Ballaghaderreen Landﬁll Aghalustxa
Townland, Ballaghaderreen, County Roscommon. - . L :
I am to advise that your letter will be treated asa subm1ssmn and w111 be taken mto o
accountwhendetemumngthercwew L S e e
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Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use



